

On Dec 22, 2015, at 4:29 PM, Baird, Richard (GOV) <baird.r@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thank you, Captain. I have also copied Harvey Hollins and our Comms leadership as well.

From: Kelenske, Chris (MSP)

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Baird, Richard (GOV)

Cc: Etue, Kriste (MSP); Gorski, Gary (MSP)

Subject: Request of Action Items/Resource Requests

Sir

This morning I requested from the Flint City Administrator, Natasha Henderson, the list of resources they have determined they need to see how we may be able to assist at this time. The county will also look at this to see what they can do. I will forward it as soon as I get it or hear otherwise.

Chris

Capt. Chris A. Kelenske
Deputy State Director/Commander
Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division
Michigan State Police
4000 Collins Road
Lansing, MI 48910
(517) 333-5042

"A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY."

